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18th September 2020 
 
David Cullinane, T.D.  
 
 
PQ 21593/20: To ask the Minister for Health the estimated initial cost and annual full-year revenue 

cost of resolving the two-tier consultant pay issue; the estimated cost of back payments which may 

arise; and if he will make a statement on the matter.  

 

PQ 21342/20   To ask the Minister for Health the estimated cost of delivering pay equalisation for 

hospital consultants; and if he will make a statement on the matter.  

 

 
Dear Deputy,  

I refer to your recent parliamentary questions above which was sent to the HSE for reply.  

 

The estimated net cost of restoring pay for all new entrant consultants to 2012 pay scales, and 

addressing this issues raised in your PQs above,  as calculated by the National Pay Unit of the 

National Finance Division is €25.7m  

 

Yours sincerely 

 

 

 
__________________________ 

Marie O Sullivan 

National HR 

 


